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In the matter of: '-N :..,

Stupac for Congress and -
Janet Gregorich, Treasurer MUR N) o '

NOW COMES the Michigan Republican State Coumnittee by its
Chairman, David J. Doyle, hereinafter referred to as WMRSC" of 2121
East Grand River, Lansing, MI 48912 to file this Complaint pursuant

- to 2 U.S.C. 437g(a) (I) and 11 C.F.R. 111.4 against Stupak for
Congress, Janet Gregorich, Treasurer, hereinafter referred to as
"Stupak" of 817 Ninth Avenue, Menom~inee, MI 49858.

" MRSC does hereby state the following facts:

1. Bart Stupak is the Democratic nominee for Congress
Cq in the 1st District of Michigan.

O2. Stupak for Congress is the principal campaign

commnittee for Bart Stupak.

r3. Bill Clinton is the Democratic Nominee for President
of the United States.

r EXCESSIVE COUTRIBUTION

1. Stupak produced and began airing a political
commercial on broadcast stations serving the Michigan 1st
Congressional District on or about October 21, 1992. The
disclaimer on the commercial states "Paid for by Stupak for
Congress. "

2. The commercial displays a visual image of Bill
Clinton and Bart Stupak.

3. The text of the commercial states that "Bart Stupak
supports Bill Clinton for President. " See Exhibit A.
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Bart Stupak has made a prohibited contribution to the
Clinton for President Campaign. A contribution is defined under
the provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended (the "Act"):

•..any gift, subscription, loan, advance, or
deposit of money or anything of value made by
any person for the purpose of influencing any
election for Federal office;

2 U.S.C. 431(8) (A) (i); 11 C.F.R. 100.7(a) (i) The definition of
contribution includes any in-kind contributions. 11 C.F.R.
100.7(a) (1) (iii) (A).

The Clinton for President Committee has elected to accept
public funding for the November 3 general election. Therefore,
Stupak is prohibited from making any contribution, direct or in-
kind, on behalf of the Clinton for President Conmmittee. 11 C.F.R.
9003.3 (a). It is obvious the Clinton for President Conmnittee has
not shared in this expenditure as the disclaimer reads "Paid for by

" Stupak for Congress."

~The purpose of this conunercial is to promote the
candidacies of both Bill Clinton and Bart Stupak as a Democrat
team. It contains a visual image of Bill Clinton. It states that

S Bart Stupak supports Bill Clinton.

Moreover, Stupak cannot assert that the expenditures made
• / to support the election of Bill Clinton are exempt from the

definition of "contribution." In this regard, the most applicable
S exemption provision, 11 C.F.R. 100.7(b) states:

The payment by a candidate for any public office
, . .. or by such candidate's authorized committee,
.... of the costs of that candidate's campaign materials
~which include information on or any reference to a

candidate for Federal office and which are used in
connection with volunteer activities. . . is not a
contribution to such candidate for Federal Office,
provided that the payment is not for the use of
broadcasting. •.or similar type of general public
conmunication or political advertising. (emphasis added)

The production and airing of a television commercial which includes
the image and an advocacy communication regarding William Clinton
is clearly prohibited by the Act. Stupak has made an in-kind
contribution amounting to a share of the cost of production and
placement of the commercial to the Clinton for President Committee
in violation of 11 C.F.R. 9003.3(a).



PRAYER FOR RELIEF

Therefore, the MRSC respectfully requests, that the
Federal Election Commission investigate this violation and
determine as a matter of law:

The expenditures for general public advertising made by
Stupak constitute in-kind contributions on behalf of the
Clinton for President Commnittee, and

The expenditures by Stupak are, in part, allocable to the
Clinton for President Commnittee as in-kind contributions
in violation of 11 C.F.R. 9003.3(a).

Further, the MRSC respectfully requests that the Federal
Election Commission institute any action necessary to enjoin the
use of the illegal advertising which is the subject of this
Complaint.

~Further the MRSC respectfully requests the Federal
Election Commission to assess all appropriate penalties for said
violation in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 437g(a) (5) (A), or any other

_ enforcement provisions of the Act.

The above statements are true and accurate to the best of
my knowledge, information and belief.

Res ctfully s bmtted,

Michigan R publi an State Committee

' Subscribed and sworn before me this 2 ay of October, 1992.

Ingham County, chigan O
My commission expires: I" I I 9
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHNGTON. DC 20463

November 4, 1992

David J. Doyle, Chairman
Michigan Republican State Committee
2121 East Grand River
Lansing, MI 48912

RE: MUR 3676

Dear Mr. Doyle:

This letter acknowledges receipt on October 27, 1992, of
your complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), by Stupak

~for Congress, and Janet Gregorich, as treasurer, and
Clinton/Gore '92 Committee, and Robert Farmer, as treasurer.

- The respondents will be notified of this complaint within five i
days.

._ You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
~Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you

C receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such

Cinformation must be sworn to in the same manner as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 3676. Please refer

" to this number in all future correspondence. For your
. information, we have attached a brief description of the

Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

E. Klein
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure

Procedures
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 20463

November 4, 1992

Janet Gregorich, Treasurer
Stupak For Congress
617 9th Avenue
Menominee, MI 49858

RE: MUR 3676

Dear Ms. Gregorich:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that Stupak For Congress ("Committee') and you, as
treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is

~enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3676. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and

~you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the

~Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be

i " submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
" " response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
~further action based on the available information.

rThis matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify

~the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



Janet Gregorich, Treasurer
Stupak For Congress
?age 2

If you hay, any questions, please contact Lawrence Calvert,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3690.
For your information, ye have enclosed a brief description of
the Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: Bart Stupak



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC. 20463

November 4, 1992

Robert Farmer, Treasurer
Clinton/Gore '92 Committee
112 West Third Street
Little Rock, AR 72203

RE: MUR 3676

Dear Mr. Farmer:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the Clinton/Gore '92 Committee ("Committee") and
you, as treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the

tr complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter NUR 3676.
._ Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee

S and you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any
factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant to the

C Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
~statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which

should be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take

7 further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
L 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify

the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



Robert Farmer, Treasurer
Clinton/Gore '92 Committee
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Lawrence Calvert,
th. staff mmer assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3676.
For your information, ye have enclosed a brief description of
the Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures
l1. Complaint
2. Procedures

- 3. Designation of Counsel Statement

- cc: William J. Clinton
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MUP'AK . CONGRESS
l-i-s

November 19, 1992 '.0
-:

Federal Elections comassionl
Atsl Lisa B. Klein
Assistant General Counel
Iashington, DC 20463

RE: MIW 3676

Dear Ms. Klein-

The STUAC for C0R9es5 eoittee acknoleg receipt of
your document KU] 3676. This yan receved by the oinittee

on 11/9/92.

This previous election resulted in the ovrum 
iag vicor of

of th. speed and dJifficulty of tran Jtilon, the enttes
requesting an atdditiLonal 20 das to o leely an specifically

address and respond to thi matter.

Y'our prompt and rapid reply to this request goldbe yret1l

appreciatedl.

Thank you.

Jqdet Gr'egori~ch
Treasurer
STUPAK for Congress

end riddle ~ 5gmy.kI~C..gmmC~mI~.e ~ I? ~bA~ * Mmuh.e, b iUSU
Ju.dGuugu~1qwww
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHiNGTON. 0C 2O4f

November 30, 1992

Ms. Janet Gregorich
Treasurer
Stupak for Congress
817 9th Avenue
Menominee, MI 49858

RE: MUR 3676
Stupak for Congress and
Janet Gregorich, as treasurer

Dear Ms. Gregorich:

~This is in response to your letter dated November 19,
1992, which we received on that day, requesting an extension
to respond to the complaint in MUR 3676. After considering
the circustances presented in your letter, the Office of the

~General Counsel has granted the requested extension.
Accordingly, your response is due by the close of business on

~December 31, 1992.

~If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)

0 219-3690.

," Sincerely,

m Lewrence L. ,Cfvler t Jr.
, Legal Intern' ,
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ROSS & HARDlES

888 SIx~TN ST~RE. N.W.
ygaLco ,cm WASHIGTON, D.C. 200O6-4103 ,m
ac-.e *OtS-io !i,

December 10, 1992

Ms. Lisa E. Klein
Off ice of the General Counsel '
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: KUIA 376.i

Dear Ms. Klein:

This letter is to confirm our telephone =onversation in
which I requested on behalf of the ClintOn/Gore '92 Coinittee
('Couittee') an extension of time to file a responsive brief in

~the above referenced matter.

As the allegations concern events that took place in
© Michigan several weeks ago and the individuals with the most

knowledge of the events described in the coqplaint are currently
• unavailable, the committee ned addittional time to inpc its
_ records and to locate and to interview appropriate canpaign

personnel.

Accordingly, the Comittee requests an extension of time to
December 31, 1992.

Please note that a general Statement of Designation for the
Committee has previously been filed with the Commission.

Thank you for your cooperat ion and understanding in granting
this extension.S~

/ Iiilip riedman

Deputy neral Counsel
Clinton\Gore '92 Committee



~FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. .C. 20463

December 18, 1992

Philip Friedman, Deputy General Counsel
Ross & aardies
886 Sixteenth Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006-4103

RE: MqUR 3676
Clinton/Gore '92 Committee

Dear Mr. Friedman:

O This is in response to your letter dated December 10, 1992,
~which we received on December 14, 1992, requesting an extension to

respond to the complaint filed in this matter. After considering
~the circumstances presented in your letter, the Office of the

General Counsel has granted the requested extension. Accordingly,
- your response is due by the close of business on December 31,

1992.

IXf you have any questions, please contact me at
(202) 219-'3400.

Sincerely,

r

L arry C. Calvert
~Legal Intern
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Ross & BAUD

A ATNU sWda.UU PO ,

December 18, 1992

VIA HAND DELIVERY

moj~ wc N AWM

sW~WJ.

SCJ4 r.

Ms. Lisa E. KleinOffice of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washincgton, D.C. 20463

Re: XUIL 17i
Dear Ms. Klein:

Enclosed please find an original and two copes of the the
Response of the Clinton/Gore '92 Committee to the above
referenced matter.

Please note that a genra Statmnt of Deigibtion-Of
Counsel for the Committee wa filed with the C ssonat the
time Governor Clinton and Senator Gore s mtted thi ernet
and certifications for general eleton fud.

Please call me if you have any ions or cocen.

Clinton Gore 92Comittee

cc: Tony Harrington
General Counsel

Enclosures

yg .gcOPigm-a-r.a .,.,

-2

c J

M. ORPOAT30N

N.W. ,



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA -

IN THE MATTER OF STUPAK - 3
FOR CONGRESS COMITTEE AND NUR 3676 : i

CLINTON/GORE '92 CO E I"TEE

RESPONSE OF CLINTON/GORE '92 COMMITTEE

On October 26, 1992, the Michigan Republican State

Committee, by its Chairman David Doyle, filed a complaint with

the Federal Election Commission ("FEC" or "Commission") alleging

that the Stupak for Congress Committee and the Clinton/Gore '92

Committee (collectively, the "Respondents") violated several

provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

amended ("FECA" or "Act").

Pursuant to 11 CFR 111.6, this response is submitted on

beafof the Clinton/Gore '92 Committee ("Committee") for the !

purpose of dmonstrating that the Commission should find no

reason to believe that a violation of the Act has occurred.

The complaint is premised entirely on Exhibit A to the

complaint, a transcript of a Stupak for Congress television

advertisment. According to the complainant, the television

advertisement states, in conjunction with a video display of Phil

Ruppe and George Bush and Bart Stupak and Bill Clinton, that

"Phil Ruppe supports Bush for President; Bart Stupak supports

Bill Clinton for President." The complainant contends that this

video image and alleged advocacy communication regarding Bill



0 S
Clinton is an impermissible in-kind contribution to the

Clinton/Gore ' 92 Committee.

The complainant has misconstrued the facts and the law. As

a preliminary Ratter, the complaint itself attests that the

television advertisement was, as specified in the legally

required disclaimer, "[p]aid for by Stupak for Congress." A

plain reading of the television advertisement's text leaves no

doubt that the expenses associated with Governor Clinton's

picture in the television commercial do not constitute an in-kind

contribution by Stupak for Congress to the Clinton/Gore '92

Committee.

9 In Advisory Opinion 1982-56 the Commission reiterated its

long-held contention that:

although media or other public appearances by candidates may
" benefit their election campaigns, the person defraying the

CM costs of such an appearance will not be deemed to have made
a contribution in-kind to the candidate absent an indication

~that such payments are made to influence the candidate's
election to Federal office.

The obvious purpose of the advertisement, as well as Governor

:o Clinton's picture therein, is to influence the election of Mr.

to Stupak. The advertisement does not reflect any intent to

4 influence Governor Clinton's election to the presidency. Rather

the commercial is making a comparison of where Mr. Stupak and his

opponent, Mr. Phil Ruppe, stand on the issues.

The picture of Governor Clinton and Mr. Stupak's stated

support for Bill Clinton for President is contrasted to a picture

of George Bush and Mr. Ruppe's support for George Bush for

President. This contrast of Mr. Stupak's choice for president is



ostensibly designed to highlight the philosophical differences ii

~that exist between Mr. Stupak and Mr. Ruppe in the same manner

that the advertisement's comprisons on health insurance and tax

cUts for the middle class are designed to highlight Mr. Stupak's

and Mr. Ruppe's differences on key campaign issues.

Other than simply comparing Mr. Stupak's own support for Mr.

Clinton with Mr. Ruppe"'s support for Mr. Bush, the advertisment i

does not expressly advocate Governor Clinton's election or the

defeat of George Bush and contains no solicitation of funds for

Governor Clinton's campaign. Since the advertisment is clearly

confined to a discussion of the issues, rather than any express

advocacy of the election or defeat of any candidate for the

office of the presidency, the payment of the expenses associated

~~with the appearance of Governor Clinton in the advertisement !

C cannot constitute a contribution in-kind by the Stupak for i

"'0 Coges Committee. See Advisory Opinion 1982-56. l

Moreover, as the attached affidavit of the Clinton/Gore

~state director affirms, the Clinton/Gore campaign had absolutely

nothing to do with the Stupak television advertisement. No

agent, representative, or employee of the Committee requested,

suggested, consulted or otherwise cooperated with the Stupak for

Congress Committee or its agents or representatives prior to

producing or broadcasting the advertisment in question. Se

Affidavit of Jill Alper, attached hereto as Exhibit A.

Not until the televsion advertisement became the subject of

this complaint was anybody in the Clinton/Gore campaign remotely



• r0
aware of its existence. There was, theref ore, no in-kind

contribution to the Comittee. Even if an incidental portion of

the Stupak television advertisement could be construed as express

advocacy for Governor Clinton (which it cannot), the cos

attributed to such a message could only be construed as an

independent expenditure by the Stupak for Congress Comittee. aee

11 CFR 1 109.1. Since the Clinton/Gore '92 Committee had

absolutely no involvement with the advertisement, the Comittee

cannot be held responsible for for the actions giving rise to

this complaint.

CONCLUSION

' f For the foregoing reasons, the Commission should find no

reason to belive that the Clinton/Gore '92 Committee violated any

provisions of the FECA.

04 Date: December 18, 1992

Deputy G ral Counsel for

_ Clinton/Gore ' 92 Committee
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* 0
BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

OF TH UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

IN TH MATTE OF STUPAK
FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE AND MUR 3676
CLINTON/GORE '92 COMMITTEE

AFFIDAVIT OF JILL ALPER

JILL ALPER, BEING DULY SWORN, DEPOSES AND SAYS:

1. This statement is made in support of the Response of the

Clinton/Gore '92 Committee to the above referenced action.

2. I was the Michigan Clinton/Gore State Director. In that

~capacity, I maintained overall responsibility for the

~political operations of the Clinton/Gore campaign in

- Michigan.

- 3. Not until the campaign's attorney notified me that a

C complaint had been filed at the FEC against the Clinton/Gore

campign did I become aware of the facts and circmtacs

surrounding the Stupak for Congress television

advertisement, in which a picture of Stupak/Clinton and a

, picture of Ruppe/Bush appears while the announcer states

~"Phil Ruppe supports Bush for President; Bart Stupak

supports Bill Clinton for President."

4. Neither I, nor any member of my staff, nor any agents or

representatives of the Clinton/Gore campaign knew anything

about this television advertisment prior to its broadcast.

5. Neither I, nor any member of my staff, nor any agents or

representatives of the Clinton/Gore campaign, cooperated or

1



consulted with the Stupak campaign about this, or any other

television advertisent prior to itsn broadcast.

6. Neither I, nor any member of my staff, nor any agents or

representatives of the Clinton/Gore capign otherwise

requested or suggested that the Stupak capign or its

agents or representatives act on behalf of the Clinton/Gore

'92 Committee by broadcasting television advertisments or

other general public communications.

I declare under the penalty of perjury that the foregoing is

true and correct.

Date: December Il,, 1992

Jill Alper V



A LAY PARNERSHIP INCLUDING POFSS1OIAL CO)RPOBATIOIS -

607 FovRw SuT N. * • W IHGToI. D.C. 20005-2011 • (202) 686600 -

December 30, 1992 C)

Lawrence L. Calvert Jr.
Off ice of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 3676 - Stupak for Congress and Janet
Gregorich, as Treasurer

Dear Hr. Calvert:

This is in response to the Commission's letter dated
November 4, 1992, notifying the above Respondents that a
complaint had been filed against them. Respondents ask that
the complaint be dismissed and that the Commission take no
further action.

The subject of the complaint filed by the Michigan
Republican State Committee is a television advertisement run
by Stupak for Congress ("the Committee") during the 1992
general election campaign for the 1st Congressional District
of Michigan. The complaint alleges that the reference in the
advertisement to Democratic presidential nominee Bill Clinton
is a prohibited contribution in-kind to his campaign by the
Committee.

The complaint relies in making its allegation on the
Commission's regulation at 11 C.F.R. S 100.7(b) (16), the
so-called "coattails" provision. This regulation exempts from
the definition of contribution references in a candidate's
campaign materials to another federal candidate, where the
materials are used in connection with "volunteer activities."
The provision also prohibits the use of such materials in
connection with broadcast advertising.

To arrive at the conclusion that a violation occurred
based on this provision of the regulations applied to this
advertisement by the Committee requires an expansive
interpretation of the rule promulgated by the Commission, an
interpretation which was never intended and which, if applied
by the Commission, results in an impermissible infringement on
the free speech rights of the Committee under the First

[0991-0001/DA923640.O014j

TELEX 44-02 r Pcso Uz * FACSIMILE- (202) 434-1690

ANCHORAGE * BELLES L'E S LOS ANGELES * PORTLAND * SEATTLE * SPOKANE



Lawrence L. Calvert Jr.December 30, 1992
Page 2

Amendment of the Constitution. Further, such an
extraordinarily broad interpretation would require the
unreasonable practical result of candidates being unable to
mention any other federal candidate, no matter what the
context.

The key to this matter is the interpretation of the
phrase from the regulation in question1 "information on or
reference to a candidate for Federal off ice." Read most
broadly, this would include even the mere mention of a
candidate's name. It is clear that such a broad reading was
never intended. The statutory amendment was added to the
Federal Election Campaign Act ("FECA") in the 1979 Amendments
to the Act, in large part as a result of a legislative
recommendation of the Commission itself. The Commission had

C)been in the awkward position of ruling during the 1976
- presidential election that a button that read Carter-Koch,

printed by then-Mayor of New York City, violated the FECA. As
a result, the Commission, in its 1978 legislative
recommendations to Congress, suggested that "the Congress may
wish to clarify to what extent a Congressional candidate may
give occasional, isolated or incidental support to the

CN4 presidential nominee of his party without such support
~counting as a contribution in-kind." FEC 1978 Annual Report.

The recommendation went on to suggest:

The brief mention or appearance of the
-- presidential nominee in newspaper ads or in

television or radio ads should not be
:- considered a contribution so long as the
~purpose is to further the election of the

Congressional candidate and the appearance is
~at the initiative of the Congressional

candidate.

It is this distinction that is crucial and that will
prevent the provision from unconstitutionally restricting a
candidate's ability to convey his or her message to the
public. Since political campaigning began candidates have
taken advantage of a stronger candidate to advantage their own
campaigns. Traditionally, the presidential nominee of the
party, the top of the ticket, is viewed as the symbol of the

'The recguiation tracks the ianguage of 2 U.S.C. § 431(8)(b)(xi).

f099O1-(') 'DA Q23h4O U141 1t09



* 0
Lawrence L. Calvert Jr.
December 30, 1992
Page 3

party who represents the party's positions on issues.
Frequently, the fate of candidates further down on the ticket
is significantly affected by the top - the effect can be
positive, in which case candidates rush to identify themselves
with the presidential candidate; the effect can also be
negative, where candidates do everything possible to
distinguish themselves from that candidate.

It is highly unlikely that such efforts by a
congressional candidate are made to benefit the presidential
nominee. The benefit flows in exactly the opposite direction.
This is especially true in the case of a new candidate, with
limited resources, such as Bart Stupak, running for federal
office for the first time, seeking to establish his own name
recognition and to educate the unfamiliar public with his
positions on issues. What quicker way to define a candidacy,
than to tie that candidacy to the highly popular, charismatic
presidential nominee -- a candidate with virtually 100 percent
name recognition, whose positions on issues have been
discussed in the public media for months?

The Commission appears to have recognized this crucial
distinction. In Advisory Opinion 1982-56, issued after the
coattails regulation was promulgated, the Commission found
that a federal candidate's appearance in a television
advertisement endorsing a local candidate was not a
contribution in-kind to the federal candidate because:

* The purpose of the ad was to advocate the election
of the local candidate;

* The ad did not advocate the election of the federal
candidate or encourage his or her opponent's defeat;
and

* The ad did not solicit contributions for the federal
candidate. 2

2In Advisory Opinions 1988-22 and 1983-12, the Commission also

recognized that communications which did not contain "express advocacy" and

which were not coordinated with a candidate's campaign were not

contributions in-kind (or independent expenditures) but rather were merely

expenditures by the organizations making them.

[099O1-4 )I) DA230#,.' t14! 2309! 2/30/92



Lawrence L. Calvert Jr.
December 30, 1992
Page 4

A quick review of the text of the Committee's ad in this
case shows that it meets these criteria and should, therefore,
not be treated as a contribution in-kind:

* The ad is f or the purpose of promoting Bart Stupak,
not Bill Clinton. The entire ad is a comparison of
Mr. Stupak with his Republican opponent, Phil Ruppe.
The text addresses Mr. Stupak's positions on
particular issues of concern to the voters compared
to the positions of Mr. Ruppe. Mr. Clinton's name
(and image) arises only in the context of this
comparison between the two Congressional candidates.
The ad mentions the presidential candidates only in
the sense that it links Mr. Ruppe with the top of
his ticket ("Phil Ruppe supports Bush for

'N President."), while linking Mr. Stupak with the top
of his ticket ("Bart Stupak supports Bill Clinton

-- for President.").

* There is no advocacy of Mr. Clinton's election. The

~statement that Mr. Stupak supports Mr. Clinton is
not for the purpose of urging people to vote for

CMMr. Clinton, but to identify Mr. Stupak with
. Mr. Clinton and his policies and to compare his

support of these policies with Mr. Ruppe's support
Y; of Republican party (of which Mr. Bush is the

symbol) policies.

* The ad does not solicit contributions for
Mr. Clinton.

Any more restrictive interpretation of this regulation
~provides a untenable result. A broad reading of the term

"information on or reference to" would prohibit any mention of
another candidate's name regardless of the context.
Democratic party candidates in 1992, for example, would have
been unable to attack the "Bush" administration policies. A
candidate would be unable to refer to a bill introduced by
Senator X, if Senator X also nappened to be a candidate for
Federal office that year. This is clearly not the result
intended by this regulation.

The Commission should not be in the position of
regulating the content of a candidate's ads or controlling the
decision as to the most effective way to portray a candidate

j09901-0001/DA923644I U1t41 1/0912/30/92



Lawrence L. Calvert Jr.December 30, 1992
Page 5

to his or her public. Barring any reference whatsoever to a
presidential candidate does just that. The key is the purpose
of the reference: Is the ad designed to promote the
presidential candidate and thereby to benefit his or her
campaign? In that case, a contribution in-kind clearly
results. Any other use of the presidential candidates name or
image, especially where used to promote the Congressional
candidate's own candidacy, should be allowed in the
Congressional cniaes discretion.

We ask that the Commission dismiss this matter. If you
have any questions or need additional information, please
contact one of the undersigned.

(O'~)9OI-OOOI DA'423c~4n 'I4~ 12/30/92! 2/2M 2
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999 B Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEIL' S REPORT

MR * 3676
DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED

BY OGC: 10/27/92
DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO

RESPONDENTS : 11/4/92
STAFF MEMBER: Dawn N. Odroveici

COMPLAINANT: Michigan Republican State Committee by
David S. Doyle, Chairman

RESPONDENTS: Stupak for Congress and Kenneth Jones,
as treasurer

r Clinton/Gore '92 Committee
, ? and 3. L. "Skip" Rutherford, as treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. S 431(17)
2 U.S.C. S 431(8)(B)(xi)

~2 U.S.C. S 431(9)(A)
2 U.S.C. S 432(e)

C< 26 U.S.C. S 9003(b)
011 C.F.R. S 100,7(b)(16)

11 C.F.R. S 100.8(b)(17)
.'? 11 C.F.R. S 109.1

r INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Disclosure Reports

I-
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

U)
I. GIII3ATION OF MATTER

This matter involves a complaint filed by the Michigan

Republican State Committee alleging that Stupak for Congress

and its treasurer ("the Stupak Committee"), made a prohibited

in-kind contribution to the Clinton/Gore '92 Committee and

its treasurer ("Clinton/Gore"), in the form of a television

advertisement. Attachment 1. The ad contained, among other

things, the image of Democratic presidential nominee Bill

Clinton and a statement that Stupak supported his election
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for President.1 Responses have been received from both the

Stupak Committee, Bart Stupak's principal campaign committee ,

for the 1992 election, and Clinton/Gore. See Attachments !i

2 and 3.

ii. raJuaiAD LUSM. aJI xsxs

A. Applicable Law

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended

("the Act") requires each candidate for federal office to

designate in writing a political committee to serve as his or iii

her principal campaign committee. 2 U.s.c. S 432(e)(l).

to A principal campaign committee is considered an authorized

committee under the Act. 2 U.s.c. S 431(6). The primary

role of a principal campaign committee under the Act is to

further the election of a designated candidate. Designation

) as a principal campaign committee serves two important

~purposes: it ensures that the candidate's campaign

~activities are disclosed through one centralized committee

C and it informs and assures contributors that their donations

will be used to further the election of the designated

candidate. See e~. 2 U.S.C. Sf 434(b), 432(f) and

432(e)(4). No political committee which supports or has

supported more than one candidate may be designated as an

authorized committee. 2 U.S.C. S 432(e)(3). The term

1. Bart Stupak, the Democratic nominee for election to the
U. S. House of Representatives from the First Congressional
District of Michigan, was elected November 3, 1992 with 55
percent of the vote. He recently won re-election to the same
seat in the 1994 general election.
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contribution by an authorized committee in an amount of

$1,000 or less to an authorized committee of any other

candidate. 2 U.s.C. S 432(e)(3)(B).

Under the Act, "contribution" is defined to include any

gift, subscription, loan, advance or deposit of money or

anything of value made by a person for the purpose of

influencing a federal election. 2 U.S.C. S 431(8)(A)(i).

Moreover, expenditures made by any person in cooperation,

consultation or concert with, or at the request or suggestion

of, a candidate, his or her authorized committees, or their

'C agents are considered a contribution to that candidate.

" 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(7)(5). The Act and Commission regulations

explicitly exclude from the definitions of contribution and

expenditure the payment by a candidate for any public office,

or the authorized committee of a candidate, of the costs of

campaign materials which include information on or reference

~to any other candidate and which are used in connection with

r volunteer activities including pins, bumper stickers,

I handbills, brochures, posters and yard signs, as long as the

payments are made from contributions subject to the

limitations of the Act. 2 u.S.C. 5 431(8)(B)(xi). See also

11 C.F.R. 55 l00.7(b)(16) and (17). These provisions are

commonly known as the "coattail" exception. The coattail

exception, however, expressly does not apply to the use of

broadcasting, newspapers, magazines, billboards, direct mail

or similar types of general public communication. Id. Thus,

the Act and regulations recognize that information on or



reference to a federal candidate in one's caupaign material,

if made through general public communication, may constitute

a contribution or expenditure to that federal candidate.

The Act further defines an independent expenditure as

an expenditure by a person expressly advocating the election

or defeat of a clearly identified candidate which is not made

with the cooperation or prior consent of, or in consultation

with or at the request or suggestion of a candidate, or any

agent or authorized committee of the candidate. 2 U.s.c.

S 431(17). Commission regulations provide that the phrase

N"expressly advocating" refers to a communication which

% includes, but is not limited to, expressions such as "vote

for", "elect" and "support", 11 C.F.R. S 109.l(b)(2). These

expressions are those used as examples in the Supreme Court's

~Buckley v. Vale, 424 U.s. 1 (1976) decision, in which the

Court adopted the "express advocacy requirement" for

~independent expenditures by persons other than candidates and

C political committees to distinguish between discussion of

L issues and electoral advocacy. Id. at 41-42. The Supreme

Court clarified in Federal Election Commission v.

Massachusetts Citizens for Life, 479 U.s. 238 (1986), that

express advocacy was not limited to such words of exhortation

but extends to less direct messages. Id. at 249. The U.S.

Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit has held that a

communication is express advocacy "when read as a whole, and

with limited reference to external events, [it is]

susceptible of no other reasonable interpretation but as an



exhortation to vote for or against a specific candidate."

FEC v. Furgatch, 807 F.2d 857, 864 (9th Cir.), cert. denied !

484 U.s. 850 (1987).

Whenever any person makes an expenditure for the

purpose of financing communications expressly advocating the

election or defeat of a clearly identified candidate through

any broadcasting station, newspaper or any type of general

public political advertising, the communication, if not

authorized by the candidate, an authorized political

committee of the candidate, or its agents, shall clearlyr

~state the name of the person who paid for the communication

7 and that the communication is not authorized by that

candidate or the candidate's committee. See 2 U.s.c.

S 441d(a)(3).

~Finally, under the Presidential Election Camp~aign Fund

Act (the "Fund Act'), a presidential candidate may elect to

- receive public financing of his or her general election

campaign. See generally 26 U.S.C. S 9001 et seq., 11 C.F.R.

S 9001.1 et seq. As a condition for receiving public funds,

a candidate must limit his or her spending to the amount of

the Federal funds, and the candidate and his or her

authorized committees may not accept private contributions to

defray qualified campaign expenses. 26 u.s.C. S 9003'b .

Clinton/Gore agreed not to accept such contributions.

B. Summary of Allegations and Responses

The complaint alleges that the Stupak Committee made an

impermissible in-kind contribution to Clinton/Gore when it
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paid for the production and broadcasting of a commercial that
apparently began airing on certain Michigan television

stations on or about October 21, 1992, shortly before the

November 3rd general election. A transcript of the ad's text

and a description of the accompanying video is attached to

the complaint. Attachment 1 at 4. The ad, entitled "Compare

the Candidates," apparently shoved pictures of Stupak and

Clinton together as the voice-over characterized Stupak as a

proponent of health care "for every Amterican family" and

middle class tax cuts.2 The ad also shoved imges of

O Stupak's opponent, Phil Ruppe, as it characterized him as

opposing health insurance and supporting tax cuts for "the

rich." These comparisons vere followed by photos of Stupak

and Clinton together and Ruppe and George Bush together as

D the voice-over intoned that "Bart Stupak supports Bill

Clinton for President" and "Phil Ruppe supports Bush for

r President." The remainder of the ad focused on Stupak alone,

showing his image and the statement, "Bert Stupak puts

vorking people first" and ending with the statement: "Bart

Stupak, because it is time for a change."

Neither response disputes the facts as alleged both

dispute the complaint's legal conclusions. Both Respondents

rely on Advisory Opinion 1982-56 in maintaining that no

in-kind contribution to Clinton/Gore resulted from the ad

payments because the ad was meant to influence and promote

2. It is not clear from Complainant's transcript which images
are shown while the voice-over comparisons are made.
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Stupak's election, not Clinton's, did not exptessly advocate
Clinton'8 election; and contained no contribution

solicitations for Clinton/Gore. Attachments 2 at 3-4 and

3 at 2-3. The Stupak Committee further argues that treating

such references as contributions would effectively prohibit

other federal candidates from mentioning a presidential

candidate and would impermissibly infringe on a committee's

First Amendment rights. Attachment 2 at 1-2

C. Aayi

1. Nature of the Activity

CD The issues in this matter are whether the Stupak Committee

made a contribution to or expenditure on behalf of Sill Clinton

through its ad, and if it did, whether the Commtittee Jeopardized

~its status as an authorized committee by doing so.

o Despite Respondents' contention to the contrary, in our

? view, the Stupak ad expressly advocates the elections of both

DBart Stupak and Bill Clinton. Targeted to 'working people' and

broadcast shortly before the election, the ad positively

LO portrays Stupak while casting his opponent, Phil Ruppe in a

negative light. Stupak is characterized as a supporter of

'health care for every American family' and middle-class tax

cuts, a candidate who puts 'working people first." In contrast,

his opponent "opposes health insurance" and wants tax cuts for

"the rich." The ad goes on to declare that "Bart Stupak

supports Bill Clinton for president." This clear expression of

advocacy of Bill Clinton for president, in the context of a

message that advocates Stupak's own election ('Stupak, because
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it is time for a change'), exhorts viewers to vote for both

Clinton and Stupak. Moreover, in linking George bush to the

negatively-portrayed Phil Luppe, the ad urges vievers to vote

against both Stupak's and Clinton's opponent. Thus, the Stupak

ad succeeds in giving valuable air time to Clinton, broadcasting

his image and advocating his election for President just two

weeks before the general election.

Next, the Stupak Committee appears to have made the

expenditure independently of the Clinton/Gore campaign.

Clinton/Gore maintains that no one in the campaign vas even

-- aware of the ad until it became the subject of this complaint.

~Jill Alper, the Michigan state director for Clinton/Gore, states

" in an attached affidavit3 that she vas unaware of the Stupak ad

until the Committee's counsel notified her of the complaint;
C 4

that neither she, nor any member of her staff, nor any agents or

~representative of the Clinton/Gore campaign knew anything about

r the ad or cooperated or consulted with the Stupak campaign about

C it or any other ad prior to the ad's broadcast; and that neither

~she, her staff nor agents or representatives of Clinton/Gore

requested or suggested that the Stupak campaign broadcast

television ads or other general public communications on behalf

of Clinton/Gore. Attachment 3 at 4 and 6-7. The Stupak

3. This Office notes that although Ms. Alper's statement was
submitted by the Clinton/Gore counsel as an affidavit, it was
not sworn to before a Notary Public. However, in nearly
identical circumstances in MUR 2801, the Commission accepted a
similar unsworn statement for the same purpose for which the
Alper statement is submitted in this case. MUR 2801, First
General Counsel's Report, May 2, 1989, at 8.



Commtte's response, on the other hand, does not address

whether the ad was made in coordination with Clinton/Gore. The

independence of the expenditure can be verified through

discovery. Based on currently available information, however,

the ad appears to qualify as an independent expenditure on

behalf of Clinton. See 2 U.S.C. S 431(17) and 11 C.F.R.

S 109.1.

Respondents both rely on Advisory Opinion 1982-56 in

arguing that no contribution to Clinton/Gore resulted because

the Stupak ad was intended to influence Stupak's election and

~not Clinton's. Attachments 2 at 3-4 and 3 at 2-3. In that

Advisory Opinion, the Commission determined that no contribution

resulted to a Congressional candidate who appeared in a

television ad for Ann Delaney, a candidate for state office,

CO because the ad's content reflected no intent to influence the

~Congressman's re-election, contained no solicitation of funds

~for his campaign and did not advocate his election or defeat.

C However, Advisory Opinion 1982-56 is distinguishable from the

Stupak ad. The Delaney ad made no mention of the Congressman's

own candidacy whatsoever. In contrast, Stupak's ad expressly

references Clinton's bid for the presidency and Stupak's support

of him. Indeed, Stupak's ad expressly advocates Clinton's

election as well as his own.

The Stupak Committee next asserts that the ad's reference

to Clinton was meant only to tie Stupak to the top of the

Democratic ticket -- a traditional "coattail" purpose. The

Commaittee argues that such references should be permitted in
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television ads vithout a contribution resulting or candidates

will be effectively precluded from mentioning federal candidates

"no matter what the context" and committees' First Amendment

rights will be infringed. Attachment 2 at 1-2.

The Stupak Committee's position is at odds with the express

language and the legislative history of the coattail exception.

The coattail exception, enacted by Congress in 1979, attempted

to clarify the extent to which any candidate could reference a

federal candidate in their own materials without a contribution

resulting. Rather than electing to draw the line as Respondent

~urges, however, Congress chose instead to permit certain federal

~candidate references when such references appear in campaign

materials used in connection with volunteer activities, but not

when used in broadcasting or other general public

communication.4 Moreover, the legislative history makes clear

that Congress considered and rejected a "purpose of expenditure"

zrtest as a factor in determining whether an expenditure would

C qualify for the coattail exemption. See H.R. Rep. No. 422, 96th

t_ Cong., 1st Sess., at 10 (1979) reprinted in FEC Legislative

History of Federal Campaign Act Amendments of 1979 at 185

(1983). Thus, the coattail exception cannot be applied to the

4. In order for the coattail exemption to apply to payments
made for materials referencing federal candidates, the report
accompanying House bill, H.R. 5010, states, inter alia, that the
payment must be "used for materials used in connection with
volunteer activities and not for general public communication or
political advertising." H.R. Rep. No. 422, 96th Cong., 1st
Sess., at 10 (1979) reprinted in FEC Legislative History of
Federal Campaign Act Amendments of 1979 at 185 (1983). H.R.
5010 was enacted into law and contains the same language
currently found at 2 U.S.C. S 431(8)(A)(xi).
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Stupak ad payments.
2. A Principal Caqpaiyn Couaittee's Ability to

SUpport Other C..d. ites

The Stupak Committee's apparent independent expenditure on

behalf of Bill Clinton raises questions regarding its status as

Bart Stupak's authorized committee. Section 432(e) permits

authorized committees to support other candidates only by making

contributions of $1,000 or less. Thus, an authorized committee

that supports another candidate in any other way risks losing

its authorized status. The Commission addressed a violation of

Section 432(e)(3) in NU 2841 (Ed Jenkins for Congress). That

- Mi involved payments by a congressional candidate's principal

- campaign committee for newspaper ads endorsing and advocating

~the nomination of a Presidential candidate. The Commission

C found, inter alia, probable cause to believe the Jenkins

Committee violated Section 432(e). Based on evidence of

coordination between the committees, the Commission also

concluded that the expenditures constituted in-kind

L contributions. Accordingly, the matter was resolved by

~acceptance of a conciliation agreement which included admissions

of violations of 2 U.S.C. SS 441a(a)(l)(A), 432(e) and 441d and

a civil penalty based on the Section 441a and 441d violations.

The Commission took no action with respect to the Jenkins

committee's authorized status.

This matter differs from MUR 2841 in that it appears to

involve an independent expenditure rather than an in-kind

contribution. Thus, the Supreme Court's prohibition on
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independent expenditure limits must be considered. See Buckley

v. Vale, 441 u.S. 1 (1976) and FEC V. NCIAC, 470 U.S. 480

(1965). Although the Jenkins expenditures in NUN 2041 were

ultimately considered to be an in-kind contribution, this Office

also addressed the consequences under the Act if the ad payments

had been considered independent expenditures. we concluded that

the express language of Section 432(e) read in light of the role

of principal campaign committees under the Act permits

authorized committees to support other candidates in only a

limited way: by making contributions of $1,000 or less. Thus,

even though a principal campaign committee may not be

specifically prohibited from making independent expenditures,

such support, which can greatly exceed $1,000, violates Section

432(e) and jeopardis8 the committee's authorized status. See

NUUR 2641, General Counsel's Report dated June 2, 1992 at 16-10

and the supplemental General Counsel's Brief dated Janury 21,

" 1992 at 5-13.

C Indeed, the purpose of principal campaign committees is

made clear throughout the Act: to further the election of a

specific candidate. Designation as a principal campaign

committee or authorized committee ensures that the public knows

that contributions made to and expenditures made by that

committee will be used to further a particular candidate's

election. Principal campaign committees may support other

candidates, but only in the narrow, specific way permitted in

Section 432(e)(3). Permitting principal campaign committees to

make independent expenditures, which cannot be limited, would
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change the very nature of the committee. Based on the
foregoing, this Office recommends that the Commission find

~reason to believe that the Stupak Committee and its treasurer

violated 2 U.S.C. S 432(e)(3) and thereby jeopardized its

authorized committee status.

The cost of the Stupak ad is currently unknown. The

Stupak Committee reports six disbursements, totaling, $70,750

made between October 13-October 29, 1992 to Trippi, Mcflahon &

Squire, Inc. for media buying and advertising. These

disbursements include a $20,000 disbursement made on October 21,

') the day the ad purportedly first aired. The ad's costs and the

frequency of its airing will be determined through discovery.

3. Disclaimer

Because the television ad expressly advocated Clinton's as

well as Stupak's, elections, it should have included a

disclaimer stating that it was not authorized by the

- Clinton/Gore Committee. According to the complaint, the ad

contained a disclaimer stating only that it was paid for by

~Stupak for Congress. Attachment 1 at 2. Therefore, we also

A recommend that the Commission find reason to believe that the

Stupak Committee and its treasurer violated 2 U.S.c. S 441d.

4. Acceptance of Prohibited Contribution

As noted above, it appears from currently available

information that the Stupak ad was not coordinated with the

Clinton/Gore campaign. Thus, the ad payments appear to be an

independent expenditure rather than an in-kind contribution

accepted by Clinton/Gore in violation of 26 U.S.C. 5 9003(b).
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Given the Stupak Committee's silence on this issue and the

preliminary nature of this conclusion, however, this Office

recommends that no action be taken at this time with respect to

Clinton/Gore.

III. RECORN3D&TIOKS

1. Find reason to believe that Stupak for Congress and
Kenneth Jones, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. SS 432(e) and

441d.

2. Take no action at this time with respect to
Clinton/Gore '92 Committee and J. L. "Skip" Rutherford,

as treasurer.

3. Approve the attached factual and legal analysis.

4. Approve the appropriate letter.

C"Dt / -Gnra4one

~Attachments:
1. Complaint
2. Response of Stupak for Congress
3. Response of Clinton/Gore '92
4. Factual and Legal Analysis
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MEMORANDUM

TO.

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

LAWRqENCE N. NOBLE
GENERAL COUNSEL

MAURJORIE V. EflHOWS /3. SHARON HUGHES
COMMJI SSION SECRETARY

JANUARY! 04, 1995

MR3676 - FIRS GENEBRAL COUNSEL's REPnORT
DATED DECEMIBER 22, 1994.

The above-captioned document vas circulated to the

Commission on Friay, Decmber 23. 1994 at 12:00 n...

Objection(s) have been received from the

Cammissioner(5) as indicated by
Comissionler Aikens

coumissioner Elliott

Coumsioner McDonald

Comisioner McGar ry

Commissioner Potter

Commissioner Thomas

This matter viii be placed

for Tuesday, January 10, 1995.

the name(s•) checked below:

on the meeting agenda

Please notify us who viii represent your Division before
the Comission on this matter.



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Ratter of )
) RUE 3676

Stupak for Congress and )
Kenneth Jones, as treasurer; )
Clinton/Gore '92 Committee )
and J. L. "Skip" Rutherford,)
as treasurer )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session on

January 10, 1995, do hereby certify that the Commission

took the following actions in RU 3676:

1. Failed in a vote of 2-4 to approve the
General Counsel's recommendations to
take the following actions:

a) Find reason to believe that Stupak
for Congress and Kenneth Jones, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
SS 432(e) and 441d.

b) Take no action at this time with
respect to Clinton/Gore '92 Committee
and 3. L. "Skip u Rutherford, as
treasurer.

c) Approve the factual and legal analysis
attached to the General Counsel's
report dated December 22, 1994.

(continued)



Federal Ilection Commission
Certification for NUR 3676
January 11, 1995

Page 2

d) Approve the appropriate letter asrecommended in the General Counsel's
report dated December 22, 1994.

Commissioners McDonald and RcGarry voted
affirmatively for approval of the staff
recommendations; Commissioners Aikens,
Elliott, Potter, and Thomas dissented.

0

2. Decided by a vote of 6-0 to close the filein NUB 3676 and send appropriate letters.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald,
Ec~arry, Potter, and Thomas voted
affirmastively for the decision.

Attest:

S etryofth ComsnDate



~FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 20463

C33IEDr RI L Ja'wary 19, 1995

David 3. Doyle, Chairman
Michigan Republican State Comaittee
2121 East Grand River
Lansing, MI 48912

RE: NUR 3676

Dear Mr. Doyle:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations

-- contained in the Michigan Republican State Committee's (MitSC')

~complaint dated October 26, 1992. On January 10, 1995, the

Commission considered the MRSC's complaint but there was an
- insufficient number of votes to find reason to believe that Stupak

for Congress, and its treasurer, violated the Federal Election

:" Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, on January 10,

~1995, the Commission closed the file in this matter. A Statement

of Reasons providing a basis for the Commission's decision will

CJfollow. The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to
seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action.

, See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(S).

~If you have any questions, please contact Dawn 91. Odrovski,

~the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3400.

, Sincerely,

Lawrence i,. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois 0. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
Certi fication



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION i

WASHINCTO. D C 204b1

.auwry 19, 1995

Philip Friedmn, Esq.
ifshin & Friedman
BBS Sixteenth St., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006-4103

RE: MqUR 3676
Clinton/Gore '92 Committee and
J.L. "Skip = Rutherford, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Friedman:

On November 20, 1992. the Federal Election Commission
notified your clients, Clinton/Gore '92 Committee and its
treasurer, of a complaint alleging that they had violated certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

On January 10, 1995. the Commission considered the copplaint
but there vas an insufficient number of votes to proceed with this
mtter. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this
matter. A Statement of Reasons providing a basis for the
Commission's decision vill follow.

This matter will become part of the public record within
30 days. Should you wisha to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so vthin ten days of your receipt of
this letter. Please send such materials to the General Counsel's
Office.

If you have any questions, please contact Dawn N. Odrovski, ..
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely.

Lawrence N. Noble
Gene ral Counsel

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
General Counsel's Report
Certi fication



~FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
*. WA$HINGTON. D C 20461!

Jaiacr 19, 1995

Robert F. Bauer, Esq.
Judith L. Corley, Esq.
Perkins Cole
607 Fourteenth St., N.W.
Washinlgtonl, D.C. 20005-2011

RE: MUR 3676
Stupak for Congress and
Kenneth Jones, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Dauer and Ms. Corley:

On November 20, 1992, the Federal Election Commission
notified your clients, Stupak for Congress and its treasurer, of a

€complaint alleging that that they had violated certain sections of

the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

~On January 10, 1995, the Commission considered the complaint

but there was an insufficient number of votes to find reason to
- believe that Stupak for Congress and Kenneth Jones, as treasurer,

violated 2 U.S.C. SS 432(e) and 441d. Accordingly, the Comtission

C closed its file in this matter. A Statement of Reasons providing

a basis for the Commission's decision will follow.

r This matter viii become part of the public record vithin
30 days. Should you vish to submit any materials to appear on the

~public record, please do so within ten days of your receipt of

this letter. Please send such materials to the General Counsel's

~Office.

If you have any questions, please contact Dawn N. Odrowski,

- the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: LosG err
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
General Counsel's Report
Certification
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 04b

Intheutter of )

SITATEEN OFRES S
COMISSONER SCOTT E. THO1MAS

In MUR 3676, the Commission considered whether a~n atuthorized poliica
commtte~e mmy make an independent expenditure on behalf of a cleaty Ideulie~d
candidate indfu of the Supreme Court decision i Buckley v. Valeo. 424 U.S. IC (197w, I do not belevo that Congress intended to ens i iT~d~lmton independ.

Sen, expenditur m y. Accodingly, I voted against the General Counsers recoin-
mendatln that the Comsso find reason to belee tha the Slupak for Congres

c-Commitee vloleed 2 U.S.C. 432(e) by madn an indepenentexduem .

(N, On ctbe 2, t0oe2L the Michigan Republcn State C.niluse (,,the corn-
pilut") read a compln with the Federa Electio Comnilmaa nst the bsklfor Cogre Cmmitte and it traue rth w nlee'). In iON r t Stapa
was Vie noortio nniee for Congrese in the Fkst Olslot of Ml gr The
copeudeged that the coss of a eelelnon a--ve__-iseme-n- run by Vie Cornde

"co mied bIind contrbutions made on behalf of the Clnton for Presdent
Conmiluse In violation of 11 C.F.R. 5 90(3.3(s)." Complaint at 3.1

The complaint asserts that the teleson advertmentl at leau wa rn by the
If Comte on certain Michigan television stations on or abu Ocoer 21. 1tON-

-.ja beorem the Nome 3. 1992 general election. Complaint at 1. Acordgtlo the
copan, the ad, entitl "Compare the Canaes," conameetd of the foliowing:

TEXT
Phi Ruppe [Mr. Stupak's opponent] opposes helth insurance.
Ban Stupak wants healh care for every American family.

1I n order to be elgile for puli funding, presdential candidaesm must, inter
ails, cetf that they wlil not accept private contributions to defray qualfed



SCREEN
Picture of Ruppe.
Picture of Stupak and BU Cinton.

TEXT
Phi Ruppe wants tax cuts for the rich.
Sari Stupak wants tax cuts for the middle aN.

SCREEN
Pictre of Ruppelush.
Picure of StupalUClInton.

TEXT
PMI Ruppe supports Bush for Presdent.
Ber Stupak suport 51 Cinton for Presdent

TEXT
-hn Stupak puts wordng people firt."

~SCREEN
Picture of Stupalk shaking hand with people, pitr of farmers inte

comm.unit.

T-...en itek ecu I time for 5 chanige."

c 8CFREEN
Picture of Bart Stupak.

Compnt at Atahmn (enmai adde.

"On January 10, IWO, the Commisslon cosdee Vie snrs Om o's
Repast whlch ,--commended,-,, that the Comsso ffi ysso 11 iW Ilie
Committee had violated 2 U.S.C. if 441d and 4,32W0. The enersl lusl's

(7 Report conckled that the Committee violated 5441d,2 beas "11e teeiso ad

Inexpesl adocted Clinton's as wel as Stupek'lecio Iul shui hae In-
clde dislaer statig it wa not authorized by the CUo r Cnmibe."

. General Counsel's Report at 13. The General Counsel's epas furthercolue
that the making of an Independent expedtr by the Commdttee ilae 12W
becaUse secton 432(e) permit authorized committee to upor other canidates
only by making contrlbutlons of $1,000 or ls." GeInerl Counsel's Repast at 11

(emphasi adlded).

2 The Act provides that whenever any person make anO expenture for thre pur-
pass of financing communications expressly adcatimng the election or defea
of a clearly identified candidate through any type of general ptuc advetsn,
such communication must contain a disclimker explainbng who Wasl resonsible
for it. 2 U.S.C. 4 41d(a); 11 C.F.R. §110.11(a)(1).



The vote on theS General Counsel's recommendation feled to Necure the four
afirmative votes necessary to make a rean to believe determlnation. 2 U.s.c.
1437g(l)( . Commissioners McDonald and Mcoarry supported the General
Counsels recommendations. C ,-- . n- Alke, ElI~ott, Potter and I oppooed
the General Counsels recommendtions, though for differing reasons.

II.
The threshold issue In this matter Is whether the Comnmttee's tel1evision adver-

tisement constituted an independent expenditure made In support of the Cllnton/
Gore Committee. Only if the aderiemn was an independent exnditure is It
noeesry to rec the centrl issue of whte section 432(e) prhbt an knds-
pendant expenmditure by a candkdate. 2 U.S.C. 5431(17) defines "Independent ex-
pendlture as:

lain expenditure by a person expressly advocating the election or defeat
of a clearly Identified candidate which is made without coopation or
consutlatlon with any candidate, or any authorized committee or agent of
such candidate, and whc is not made in cocr with, or at the requset

r- or suggestion of. any candidamte, or any authoize commntee or agent of
suhcandidate.

2 u.S.c. 5431(17)(empai added). In my opiio, the teeiso adversement
conteeained express amocc of the ClintonlGore ticket and, acord gl, ft was at
least in per an independent expendiure reurn a sttmnt of wh ether ft -

6 authorized. 3

"- in cratng, the expres advocacy standard, the Surm Court in BeWv
vame,. ,,sough ,o draw a distnton between issue adoayand padisan
a" dvocacy focused on a clal-detfe candidate. Thus, the Court indloted that

. - ~express advocacy would Include exhorttons such as "vote for," "elec," "u you
baellot for," "vote againt," "defeat," "reject," "SlX, and 8,nlth for

L 3 There is no evdec In the record which suggests that the television aidverise-
ment was made with the "cooperation or consultton" of the Cno~r

C Committee or their agents. See 2 u.s.c. 5431(17). See also 26 U.S.C.

Moreover, as I understand the Genral Counsel's construction of 5432(e)(3,
expendiue by an auth~orized ommitee are unlike those made by a party
commitee. Expedtue by a politial party In coio n wit a campain for
its own candidates are neessarily coordinated with the campaigns of the
party's candidates, and therefore cannot be "lndependent." See 2 U.S.C.
§431(17); 11 C.F.R. §110.7(b)(4); FEC v. Democratilc Senatorial Camlpaign
Committlee, 454 U.S. 27, 28-29, n.1 (1981) (" Party committees are considered
incapable of mking 'independent' expenditures In connection wth the cam-
paigna of their party's candidates.'w).



C~wm.-424 U.S. at44, n. 52 (emsi adde4. Severalrsuch thoerltlons
plainly appear in the Stupak teeiso adetsmn. The text of th0 advert.:.sement
stte "orn Stupak BI Clito for Presden.' Sy usin tho word "'sup
port"a wel asth phss "Clto for Peldn," of, "Sm for Conre " the
teeiin fe contain Ilnguage whc the Bull Court seiial
found to constitute expres advcc. The Stupek teeiso avertisment thlus fllse
within the 431 (17) definition of ineedent expenditure, since It cotie express
advoac urgin the election of a particla candiate (SI nto and wa com-
municaed to membeors of the general public. One could argus that th primary Intent
of the ommunication was to influence Stupak's own elcto, or that only an aloc-
able part of the adl relate to supporting BI Clinton; buot the facot rmains that the
expreos advocatcy phrase are present.

IU.

2 u.S.C. 543245)) prvie:

. ~~(A) No political commrnttee which ampo or huappro more than one
candidate may be desgae as an auhob committee, except

(" that-
*I the candidate for the offce of President nominated by a poliosi

party my designat the natlons committe of such pilosi p ty
as a prinipa ca ag committe, but only If tha nades corn-

Smines maintain seat bol of aoowt watt reopec to h
fuco as a princpal imalgn omnills and

- caddae may deint a polllca comls es~bhod osOlsly
... for thero se of joint fidralin by such cedls s an

tion by tony authoriznd committe in amounts of 81.000 or l t0 an
:. : authorized ..on.,.uw of any other lnldsls.

- 2 u.S.C. *432(e)(3Hephsl addel. Crucia to the outcome of this MUR, is whether
SCongrese intended to prhii an authorize political committee from mailng an

"Independent expenditure" on behalf of a candidatetough the term ="suppo."
The General Counsel'sOffce has conciuded thatt "the expres language ofSeto
432(o) read i Hgt of the role of principal camnpaign committee under the Act
permit authriwzed committee to support other candidates in only a liie way by
making contributions of $1,000 or leeS." General Counsel's Report at 12. Thus, the
General Counse's Offic finds that the maln of indlependen expenditre, hin y
amount, "vilaktes Section 432(e) and Jeopardizes the committe's authortzed
statUs." Id. In effect, authorized committees may not mae ineedn expendi-.
tures.



The General Counsel's argumnent Is not bae~less. 4 But in Nght of the Sureme
Court' decision i Buie v. valeo, Is Immediate Impact on Congrees, te scant
legislatve hieory of 5421.)(3). and the Incongruous results which flow from the
Office of General Counsels construction, I cannt believe that Congress intended
14,2()(3) to prhi the making of indendent expenditue by authorlned po~la

committees. S. Public Citizn v. United States Dsamn of Justlce, 491 U.S.
440, 464 (19S0) quU Church of the Holy Trinty v. United States, 143 U.S. 467,
469 (1eS(-'Freunl words of general meanin are used i a slMst, words
broad enough to include an act n question, and yet a consideration of te whole
legislation, or of te circumstances surrounding it enactment, or of te adbeurd
reeu'Jts which follow from giving such broad meaning to the words, nmles It un
reasonable to beleve that the legislaor ntended to include the patcua act.").

A.

In Buley v. Valeo, mara the Supreme Court sck down as violtitve of the
Flrt Amendment thoee portions of the Federal Election Canmain Am endment

... of 1974 which Inposed ceilings on independenlt exediue. The Court found that
those expedtue constitutedi expression "'at the core of our electoral process and

C of the First Amendment freedoms.'" Buk 424 U.S. at 359 uoin Wlillms v.

Rhodes, 393 U.S. 23, 32 (1966). The Court hel that indepndn expnditur cell
hipO on poeiica committees "heevlly burden core Firt mendment expreelon" ad

" "hd to iw' any substnl gvnmnta l1Interest in stemmng the redly or ap-
pearance of corruption in the eloral proces." 424 U.S. at 47.46. The Cour
concluded.

SAdvocacy of the election or defeat of canddte for federal ofllc Be no
:le5 entlied to proection under the First Amendment than the emlona

of politcal policy generay or advocacy of te passage or dok, t of
" " lgilatio.

424 U.S. at 48.
. CongresS Inmedatlamndecd the sttue to comply wit the Court's

ruling that independnt expenditre by inkMui and politca commitees may not
obe Umited. In the Federal Election Campaign Act Amendments of 1976, engaged lass

pendent expenditre and "dlrctl adopted the eoxpress advocacy' standard of
Bule In sections 431(17) and 441d." FEC v. Furgatch, 807 F.2d 657, 660(Ot

4 Indeed, in MUR 2841 te Commission made an alternative finding that te Act

behalf of anohe canidte. That case, hoee, was decided on other
grounds and thus, provides little guidance to the present matter. See General
Counsel's Report at 11 ('This matter IMUR 3676] differs from MUR 2841 In
that It appears to involve an independent expendture rather than an In-kind
contribution. ").



Cer.), cart. denied, 484 U.S. 650 (1967) ciin H.R. Rep. No. 1057, 94th Cong., 2d1
Sees. 36 (197w) ("The definiion of the termn independent expenditure' In the confer-
ence susitt is Intended to be consisent wth the dicsso of Independent
poltical expenditures which was included in Buckley v. Valeo. '). The 1976
,Amenments aleo restated the definition of "coordinated" expenditures In language
relcigthe Bul opinion, to Insur that i did not cover truly independent expen-
dtures, See 2 u.s.c. 441Ma(a)(7)(B)(l).

Only three year after Buke and pasage of the 1976 Amendments,
Coges nce 542(e)(3) as part1 of the Federal Elction Campaj~ignl Act
Amnmnsof 1979. There is no ewldence to suggest that Congress Intended to
Imlmn sepn changes with cosuional Implications in thi legislatio. "The
generl purpose of the 1979 amendments to the Federal Election Capag Act..
was to silf reporting and administie procedues." Common Cause v. Federal
ElcinCommnion, 642 F.2d 436, 444 (D.C. Cir. 198 H.R. Rep. No. 422,
96th Cong., let Sees. 3 (1979) ('The purpose of H.R. 5010 is to amend the Federal
El ection Campaign A-t of 1971 to sipf reportin and administv proe-
due.')(spai added). See also S. Rep. No. 319, 96th Cong., 1st Sees. 1

S(1979!) ('The bn as reported has two major goais: (1) to siplf reporting requdre
nmenns for cantdldates and committes unader the Federal Election Campig Act, aind
0 to encourage grass roots particition In Federal election campaigns.').

The leiltv history of !432() is sparse. There is no discusion of the
(N prvso during either the House or Senate floor debate and no metion of It in the

Senate Report. See nml S. Rep. NO. 319,96th Cong., 1st Sees. (1979g). The
sole reeec to it is found n the House Report which simply staes:

S"Contributions by an authorzla commltte of a caendldate to an mihoetsd
c ommittee of another candidate may be made so long as the ontl buon
or contributions to a single candidate do not exceed~ $1,00.
Conriuton of thi type are not considriced "support' within the mean-
Ing of this section.

H.R. Rep. No. 422, 9th Cong., 1st Sees. 13 (1979).

The Office of General Counsel argues that Congress Intended J432(e)(3) to
prohiblt Independent expenditures by authorized commitees. Yet, the languae of

432(se)3) does not actually say that Independent expniue by authoIzed com-
mitees are prohibited. In fact, the term "Independent expenditure" is not even
mentiond In §432e)u3. Nor does the legilative history uphold the Ofic of General
Counsel's construction of r5432(e)(3). The House Report quoted above only briefly
discusses the word 'support" and explains how that word appie to and affects the
maliking of contribtions by an authorized committee. Once again, there is no men-
tion of 'independent expenditure" or suggestion that the word 'support' was
broadly Intended to ban independent expenditures.



Indeed, nowhere In the legilative istory of the 1979 AmetndmentSlgslto
designed "to simplif reportng and administiv procedures'-- there any men-
tion or discussion of such an important chalnge asl banning ndepeden expendi-
tures by authorized committees. Had such a significant change in fact been
contmlated, It undoubtedly would have generated consderble discussion. Given
the foroefuiness with which the Court struck down ceitings on Independent
expedtue as unconstltutlonal, and Congress' plain intent In 1976 to draft legilal-
tion coprtn wth the Buldy decision. I cannot believe that1 Congress would
have enacted legiltion banning independent expedtue so soon after
and done so without even a single word of explanaItion or debate. See Finnegan v.
Leu, 466 U.S. 431, 441 n. 12 (196Z) (va'ly inconcevbe" that Congres would
act to prohibi prvoul reglted practce "wE9o any dicsso n the legsla
ti hisor of the Act.').

B.

,,- There are additional Indications that the Office of General Counslel's construc-
tion of 432(e)(3) i not what Congrinte nded when I enacted that prvso. First,

C" asI undersltand the Office of General Counsl's intrpretation, an authorizedco-
mitee my not "upport" another federal candidate with an ndependent exendi-
ture of any amount but may support" another federal candidate with a otibto

.- pto $,0,Since expenditure made "in cooperation, oml nor
wlth...a candidate, his authorizod poitia commitees, r their agents, shl be con-
sidere to be a cotibto to such cadiat," 2 U.S.C. S441()P(O *rm-

,.phesis adde4), this mens that an authorizd candidate could mae a "€oorbiled"
expeniur in suppor of a candidat but could not ake an "idpnm exper-
dlure in any amount on behalf of a candidat.

-Not only does such a dlstinction make little practical sense, but It fles in the
face of the clear teaching of Bu§de. in Buk the Court struck down the Act's
b ti~ttons on ndependen expenditures by Indhiduais and oraiain not con-

Lr nected wit the candidalte. 424 U.S. ait 39-51, but upel the contitutionliNty of the
Act1's restrictons ont :oributions to ca~ndidates, 424 U.S. at 20-36. In Bukly the

C> Supremet Court concluded that a contribution is entitkl to less protection under the
First Amendment than ndependent expenditure:

By contast with a imiation upon expendtmu for political expression, a1
timita1tIon upon the amout that any one person or group mycnrbt
to a candidat r poitcl commie entais, ony a marginl nrticton
upon the contibutor's ablityX to engage In free communication ....

While conribllutions maly resuit in political expressilon If spent by a candi-
date or an association to present view to the volt, the transformtion
of contributions into political debate involves speech by someone other
than the contributor.



424 U.S. ait 20-21 (epai added). The Court alo conlluded that"
Unlike contrlbutkonS, such Independent expenditures may well provide
littie assistance to the candidate's campign and Indee maiy prove
counterroductive. The absence of prearrangement and coordinaton of
an expenditure wit the candidat or his agent not only undermine the
value of th expenditure to the cndidate, but als alevtes the dne

thtexediue wil be gie as a gui pr €lU for Improper commit-

mentS from the candidate.

Oukl,424 U.S. at 47 (emphasi added).

The ikde analsi shul control the conmnstion of 1432(s) . If contribu

tions which are alcoOrded less First Amendment protection under are ml-

lowed, one would certainly expect that independent exediue would alls be
sllowed. By banning independent expenditures but allowing 'coordinated' expendi-

turesl, th Office of General Counsel's constrction of 5J432(e)(3) is apparently basled

on the premise that the "absence of prearrangement and coordination" inrease--

r not "alievialteS" the danger of s r quid og. Contrary to the consItioa ditn-

c tions draiwn between contributions and exp:enditue in , ,Budy this11 constrc-

tion essentialy concludes that contrbuton are entitle to more prtcto underth
firs amnmnt than indpndn expenditures--noess. in myopni the Office

Sof General Counsel's broad reading of the word "support' to include, aind tu

efetvlypoii, independent expenditures leads to an odd res iit

C' Congree. midndf of lkx surely did not inend.

.. The General Coel's justfiati~on for its coneoel of 1432 W

misse the mark. When a stautry prvso burden Firs Amendmen rlgUa, S mu
" be lstmfed by a coplln state intees. Se FEC v... iahut- C ..... or

U-fe. 479 U.S. 238. 256 (1966) cin willim v. Rhode, 393 U.S. at Si; t4ACV"
Buton. 371 U.S. 415. 438 (1963). See also FEC v. NCPAC, 470 U.S. at 496

g_ (" [revnn corruption or the appearance of corton are the only legit-

mate and compelng government Intersts thus far idlentified for retitn cam-
~palgn finances.'). In this regard, the General Counsel's Report assertsl that:

C>Designtiton as a principal campaign commttee or authorizeldcomte

ensures that the public knows that contributions made to and expendi
tures made by that commitee wil be used to fute a pnartclr candi-

date' election. Prncpa campailgn commttlees my suppOrt other

canddaes but only In the narrow, spcii way permed in Section
432). Permitng princpal campaign conmme to make independ-
ent expendtures. which cannot be limied, would chalnge the vary nture

of the commitee.

General Counsel Report at 12.13 (emphasis added).

. ... : , o 

-

!: . . , . .t.! 
:

... .... .. . ... .
. -



If this was Congres' compelling state interest in enalcting §432(e)(3)-and
there is no legilaltive hitory indicating that It ws-then ,!432(e)(3) clearly fls~ to
acievet Its purpose. In theory, an authorized candidate committee can make $1,000
onstxbtions to u ftnfy candidteS as It wishes. And in practice, authorized com-
mittee have done Just that. Federal Election Commission records show that in 1W04,
for example, fiveuthoize commitees each gave over $100,000 In contrib.uons to
other candidaesu, inldn one authorized commitee whicht gave $153,000 tO other
candidaes . If this finalncial activity did not vilate contributor inten or "change the
very nsture= of thtese commttees as principal campign committees, then certainly
the $70,000 of ineedn expenditure aotlvty by the Stupk Committee did not
disurb these assrted principles. The lack of a ustaiale jutilfication for the
constructon of 913245X3) urged in the Generall Counsel's Report reinforces my
cn luso hat Cogrs did not intend to prohilbit independent expenditures in that1
proviion.5

IV.

r , -, In ,CIyv llo the Supreme Court stated that1 independent expentBures
cconstitue expression W"'at the core of our electoral process and of the Fie

AmendmntI fredomsl." Buk 424 U.S. at 39 qut Wilim v. Rhodes,33
C U.S. ait 32. I cannot beiv that Congress. just three years after thesem wod e
-written and with Ilteraly no discussion. intended to ban independn exediue by

authrbad poliicl commttees. NJI other politcal committe which fall wiuhin the
C °  Act' jursdction may make indepmendn expenditures I can find no pesasv

evidence that Congress intended to tret athoie poiia commitees any clbr!.
ently. Fr adl the above resons. I vod against th Geral CounselJ's rmmendJ-

: tin tha the Comision find roeeon to beleve that the Stupek forCape
Commitee vilae 2 U.S.C. 4324e by maeking an inependlent expenditure.

Date So
Commissioner

5 Even If the justifcation urged by the General Counsel wa velid,. iti question-
able whether It would be upheld as; a compelling state interest to justify a ben
on independent expenditures. Trying to insure that dlonations to a candiae's
committee will not be used by that candidaste to support other candidates hardly
equates with trying to prevent corruption and the appearance of corruption.
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Februar'y 14, 1995

Philip Friedman
Ifshin & Friedman
888 Sixteenth St., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 200060-4103

RE : MUR 3676
Clinton/Gore '92 Committee

and 3.L. "Skip"
Rutherford, as treasurer

~Dear Mr. Friedman:

c Enclosed please find a Statement of Reasons of Commissioner
Thomas explaining his vote in this matter. This document wiii

,V be placed on the public record as part of the file of MUR 3676.
A separate Statement of Reasons explaining the votes of

C Commissioners Potter, Elliott and Aikens will be forthcoming
. shortly.

- If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3400.

Sincerely,

C>

Dawn 11. Odrowski
Attorney

Enclosure
Statemnent of Reasons (1)



. FED[RAl. FICi ION COMMISSION

February 14, 1995

Robert F. Bauer
Perkins Coie
607 Fourteenth St., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005-2011

RE: MIUR 3676
Stupak for Congress

and Kenneth Jones,
as treasurer

( Dear Mr. Bauer:

C: Enclosed please find a Statement of Reasons of Commissioner
Thomas explaining his vote in this matter. This document will

t-- be placed on the public record as part of the file of MUR 3676.
'N A separate Statement of Reasons explaining the votes of

Commissioners Potter, Elliott and Aikens will be forthcoming
,..- shortly.

= If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3400.

C) Sincerely,

Dawn M. Odrowski
Attorney

Enclosure
Statement of Reasons (1)
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, 0 C 20463

~0~

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

Commissioners
Staff Director Surina
General Counsel Noble
Press Officer Harris

arjoie . Emons/Lisa R. Davis/'/Z
t/Secretary of the Commission

March 9, 1995

SUBJECT: Statement of Reasons for RU! 3676.

Attached is a copy of the Statement of Reasons in NUR3676 signed by Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Potter. This
was received in the Commission Secretary's Office on March
9, 1995 at 11:42 a.&.

cc: V. Convery



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

STATEMENT OF REASONS
In the Matter of

Stupak for Congress and Kenneth ) MUR 3676
Jones, as treasurer

Commissioner Joan D. Aikens
Commissioner Lee Ann Elliott
Commissioner Trevor Potter

On January 10, 1995, the Commission considered the issue of

whether the following television advertisement paid for by

Stupak for Congress ("the Stupak Committee"), and entitled

"Compare the Candidates," expressly advocated the election of

Bill Clinton for President of the United States, thereby

constituting a reportable independent expenditure or an

impermissible in-kind contribution (because of the public

funding rules):

TEXT
Phil Ruppe [Mr. Stupak's opponent) opposes health
insurance.

9Bart Stupak wants health care for every American family.
SCREEN

Picture of Ruppe.
Picture of Stupak and Bill Clinton.

1. The Counsel's Office recommended the Commission find reason
to believe the Stupak Committee, as Bart Stupak's authorized
campaign committee for the 1992 election, violated 2 U.S.C.
5 432(e) for supporting more than one federal candidate and
2 U.S.C. S 441d for failing to include a disclaimer stating the
ad was not authorized by Clinton/Gore '92.

Because we believe the Stupak Committee's reference to Bill
Clinton's campaign does not constitute express advocacy for
Clinton's election, we need not reach the issue of coordination
or the ability of principal campaign committees to make
independent expenditures.
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TEXT
Phil Ruppe wants tax cuts for the rich.
Dart Stupak wants tax cuts for the middle class.

SCREEN
Picture of Ruppe/Bush.
Picture of Stupak/Clinton.

TEXT
Phil Ruppe supports Bush for President.
Bart Stupak supports Bill Clinton for President.

TEXT
"Bart Stupak puts working people first."

SCREEN
Picture of Stupak shaking hands with people, picture of
farmers in the community.

TEXT
*Bart Stupak, because it is time for a change.*

SCREEN
Picture of Bart Stupak.

Complaint at Attachment 1.

The General Counsel's Office postulated that this

television advertisement ("the Stupak ad") expressly advocated

the elections of both Bart Stupak for Congress and Bill Clinton

for President. Obviously, the ad advocates the election of Bart

Stupak. However, we do not believe it also advocates the

election of Bill Clinton merely because it contains the image of

Mr. Clinton and a statement that Stupak supports Clinton's

election for president.

In our view, the Stupak ad fails to meet the applicable

legal definition of "express advocacy" of Bill Clinton's

election to the Presidency. In FEC v. Furgatch, 807 F.2d 857

(9th Cir.), cert. denied 484 U.S. 850 (1987) ("Furgatch"), the

Ninth Circuit provided additional guidance on the term "express

advocacy" and expanded the Supreme Court's Buckley v. Valeo, 424

U.S.C. 1, 44 n.52 (1976) list of words that could determine

whether a communication expressly advocates the election or
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defeat of a specific candidate. The Ninth Circuit developed the

following three-pronged inquiry: is the communication (1)

"unmistakable and unambiguous, suggestive of only one plausible

meaning"; (2) does it "present a clear plea for action"; and (3)

is it "clear what action is advocated"? Furgatch at 864.

Utilizing the first prong of the Furgatgh test, we can only

conclude that the most plausible interpretation of the Stupak ad

was to urge voters to support Bart Stupak; its references to

Bill Clinton's candidacy and health care constituted only an

attempt to garner the support of Clinton voters for Mr. Stupak.

The ad, therefore, is not an exhortation to vote for Clinton,

but rather an attempt to attract Clinton voters and health care

reform proponents to vote for Stupak.

In campaigns, it is only natural for a candidate to seek

votes by aligning himself with the most visible candidate in his

party and support issues that candidate is espousing. As the

Supreme Court noted in limiting the reach of express advocacy:

Candidates, especially incumbents, are intimately tied
to public issues involving legislative proposals and
governmental actions. Not only do candidates campaign on
the basis of their positions on various public issues, bu
campaigns themselves generate issues of public interest.

'funds spent to propagate one's views on issues without

2. "... 'Public discussion of public issues which are
also campaign issues readily and often unavoidably draws
in candidates and their positions, their voting records
and other official conduct. Discussions of those
issues, and as will more positive efforts to influence
public opinion on them, tend naturally and inexorably to
exert some influence on voting at elections.' (footnote
in original).
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expressly calling for a candidate's election or defeat are

thus not covered.' ... [express advocacy] must be construed

to apply only to expenditures for communications that in

express terms advocate the election or defeat of a clearly

identified candidate for federal office.

Buckley v. Valeo, 424 U.S. 1 at 42-44, n. 50 (other footnotes

omitted).

Also, we note the Stupak ad fails the second Furgatch prong

since it lacks any clear plea for action regarding Bill

Clinton's election. This is in sharp contrast to MUR 2750

(Friends of Voinovich) where the Commission found violations of

2 U.S.C. 5 441a, 434 and 441d when a Senate candidate committee

ran newspaper ads which read: "Elect Voinovich, U.S. Senate -

Bush, President ... Vote smart for Ohio: Voinovich and Bush.'

MUR 2750 Conciliation Agreement IV para 11 (Dec. 4, 1990). See

also Advisory Opinion 1982-56 (no contribution resulted to a

Congressional candidate who appeared in a television ad for

another candidate since the ad's content reflected no intent to

influence the Congressman's re-election, contained no

solicitation of funds for his campaign and did not advocate his

election or defeat).

It is possible for reasonable persons to differ from this

analysis (though we personally believe that any other conclusion

would be incorrect). However, the very fact that there are

other possibly reasonable interpretations of the meaning of this

television advertisement requires the conclusion that it is not

express advocacy. As the Furgatch court states, express
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advocacy only exists when the electoral portion of the

communication "is unnistakable, unambiguous, and suggestive of

only one plausible meaning." Furgatch at 864. Here,

"reasonable minds" can (and do) differ as to whether the

communication encourages action to elect Bill Clinton, or action

relative only to Mr. Stupak's election. In these circumstances,

where reasonable minds differ as to the meaning of the

advertisement, the communication is -- by definition -- not

express advocacy of Clinton's 
election.

The lack of express advocacy for Clinton means the ad is

neither an independent expenditure on behalf of, or an in-kind

contribution to, Bill Clinton. Thus, we voted against the

General Counsel's recommendations. Similarly, since the ad did

not expressly advocate Clinton's election, no additional

disclaimer was necessary and therefore, no violation of 2 U.S.C.

S 441d occurred.

-Lee pn Elliott Joan D. Aikens

Vice Chairman Commissioner

March 9, 1995
Commissioner

3. In fact, using the General Counsel's analysis, the

ad could also be read to be an independent expenditure

for President Bush's re-election since the ad notes that

Mr. Stupak's opponent "supports Bush for President."
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March 10, 1995

David J. Doyle, Chairman
Michigan Republican State Committee
2121 East Grand River
Lansing, MI 48912

RE: MUR 3676

Dear Mr. Doyle:

By letter dated January 19, 1995, the Office of the General
Counsel informed you of determinations made with respect to the
complaint filed by you against the Stupak for Congress
Committee, the Clinton/Gore '92 Committee and their respective
treasurers. Enclosed with that letter were a copy of the First
General Counsel's Report and a Certification of the Commission's
actions of January 10, 1995. A copy of a Statement of Reasons
signed by Commissioner Scott Thomas was subsequently mailed to
you on February 14, 1995.

Enclosed please find a Statement of Reasons signed by
Commissioners Potter, Elliott and Aikens explaining their votes
in this matter. This document will be placed on the public
record as part of the file of MUR 3676.

Tf you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3400.

Sincjrely,

Dawn M. Odrowski
Attorney

Enclosure
Statement of Reasons (1)
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March 10, 1995

Robert F. Bauer
Perkins Cole
607 Fourteenth St., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005-2011

RE: MUR 3676
Stupak for Congress

and Kenneth Jones,
as treasurer

Dear Mr. Bauer:

Enclosed please find a Statement of Reasons signed by
Commissioners Potter, Elliott and Aikens explaining their votes
in this matter. This document will be placed-on the public
record as part of the file of MUR 3676.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3400.

Sincerely,

Dawn H. Odrowski
Attorney

Enclosure
Statement of Reasons (1)


